Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 31 October 2022 5:57 pm

To: Ananthkumar BALASUBRAMANIAM (SPF); Investigation

Cc: assignments; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: Request for Quotation - Mechanical Inspection of a Private 46 seater bus vide L/20220803/0068
Dear Ananth,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Bryan / Investigation Team,

Kindly assist. Thank you.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ananthkumar BALASUBRAMANIAM (SPF) <Ananthkumar_BALASUBRAMANIAM @spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Monday, 31 October 2022 4:13 pm

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Request for Quotation - Mechanical Inspection of a Private 46 seater bus vide L/20220803/0068



Sir/Mdm,

| would like to request for a quotation for the mechanical inspection of a 46 seater bus (Registration plate: PA8968K) involved in a case of Negligence Causing
Death.

2 The said bus was driven by the accused (bus driver) who was reversing into a narrow lot at the industrial building Carros Centre located at No 60 Jalan Lam Huat .
Whilst he was reversing, the deceased was at the rear of the bus directing the driver to reverse. The bus driver then drove forward to adjust this position, where the
deceased seems to have stuck between the side of the bus and a pilar. The deceased was then seen dropping on the floor and he was pronounced dead after being
conveyed to hospital. Our investigation is still ongoing.

3 As we do not know the exact cause and circumstances which led to this incident, we would like to request for a full mechanical inspection of the bus for any
possible issues which might have led to the accident. The bus had been seized and currently placed at the car park of Woodlands Police Division.

4 | can be contacted at the undersigned for any further queries. Thank you.

Regards,

Ananth Kumar Alagiri Balasubramaniam, INSP(1)

OC General Investigation Team 4 | Senior Specialist (Investigation)
Woodlands Division

Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6364 0675 | FAX: (65) 6364 7520 | HP: (65) 97596908
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